

ALEX ROLAND THOMSON

FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHER

EMAIL - alexrthomson94@gmail.com

SHOWREEL - vimeo.com/294529705

PHONE NUMBER - 07969464323

PHOTOGRAPHY -
www.instagram.com/alrolandtee/

SUMMARY

Graduate of HND Creative Media: TV from the North East Scotland College in Aberdeen, Scotland where I was educated in film making, camera work, photography and screenwriting.

My desire is to work as a Freelance Videographer that specialises in Cinematography and Camera Operating for Nature Documentary and Drama.

SKILLS

- SONYA7SII MIRRORLESS CAMERA
- SONYXD BROADCAST CAMERA
- GIMBAL OPERATING
- TELEPHOTO LENS OPERATING
- PREMIERE PRO EDITING SOFTWARE
- AVID EDITING SOFTWARE
- FOCUS PULLING
- ZOOM MIC
- SHOTGUN MIC WITH BOOM POLE
- TIMELAPSES
- FULL DRIVING LICENSE

WORK HISTORY

- VIDEOGRAPHER - **Breakneck Comedy Club** - *Online Content (08/2018 - Present)*
- 1st AC/FOCUS PULLER - **Crowhouse Projects** - *"No Ladies, Please" Short Film (08/2018)*
- VIDEOGRAPHER - **Bailies Of Bennachie** - *Film (07/2018 - Present)*
- SECOND UNIT 1st AC - **Killer Wolf Films** - *US Feature Film (06/2018)*
- VIDEOGRAPHER - **Save Bennachie Campaign Video** (04/2018)
- AC/LIGHTING - **UnReality Films** - *Mark's at the Manor Advert (10/2017)*
- PRODUCTION ASSISTANT - **Fennel Media** - *First Bus Advert (11/2017)*
- CAMERA OPERATOR - **Fennel Media** - *Donald Russell Online Instructional Cooking Videos (10/2017)*
- CAMERA OPERATER, GAFFER, RUNNER - **Crowhouse Projects** - *Saturday Night Frights Short Film (11/2016)*

COLLEGE WORK

- 2nd Year End Of Year Film, Dunes, is my first short film that I wrote, directed, produced and edited.
This was showcased at the NESCOL Film Festival at Belmont Cinema in Aberdeen in 2017 and won Best Cinematography and Best Male Actor.
- 1st Year Final Film, Getting Back To Nature, a documentary that I directed, wrote and filmed.
This was showcased at the NESCOL Film Festival at Belmont Cinema, Aberdeen.

EDUCATION

- HND CREATIVE INDUSTRIES: TV - North East Scotland College, Aberdeen (2015/2017)
- CERT. OF HIGHER EDUCATION: ARCHITECTURE - Robert Gordon's University, Aberdeen (2013/2014)
- INVERURIE ACADEMY - 6 x Highers
2 x Intermediate 2
8 x GCSE

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- KITCHEN PORTER/WAITER - *Sinclair's Jewellers & Bistro* (2010 - 2013/2015 - 2018)
- WAITER/BAR STAFF - *Thainstone House Hotel* (2014 - 2015)
- SUMMER LABOURER - *Blue Manta International* (2014)

VOLUNTEER WORK

- WILDSCREEN FILM FESTIVAL - *Volunteer Technician* (10/2018)
- TREES FOR LIFE - *Restoration Work/Tree Planting* (06/2016)

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- *Nature and wildlife photography.*
- *Play guitar to keep myself creative and challenged.*
- *Snowboarding.*